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Communication from Council Member Christine Hensley advising of her

resignation from the Metropolitan Planning Organization, (MPO), Seat 2

effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file, and accept
resignation with appreciation for her service.

COUNCIL ACTION

YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE

COWNIE

COLEMAN

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby

GRIESS

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

HENSLEY

among other proceedings the above was adopted.

MAHAFFEY

MEYER

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRIED

APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk




Rauh, Diane |. 2'0

From: Hensley, Christine [mailto:Christine.Hensley@bankofthewest.com]
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 10:33 AM

To: Cownie, Frank

Cc: Clark, Richard A.

Subject: MPO -- Board Position

Frank — | am formally submitting my resignation from the MPO Board and will not plan to attend any future meetings
effective with the meeting for April. | believe we need to continue to analyze our boards and with all of us on this board
and two on the Executive Committee, | believe my time is better used elsewhere Thanks for the opportunity to serve on
thls board for the last 16 years. Chris

Christine L. Hensley
Vice President | Community and Government Affairs
T: (518) 657-8080 F: (515) 883-1970

i Christine.Hensley@bankofthewest.com
801 Grand Avenue, Suite 300 | Des Maines, |1A 50308

Visit us online at www.bankofthewest.com
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential,
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disclose any
information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
by reply e-mail and delete the message.



